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Chavez, Carl J, EMNRD

From: Chavez, Carl J, EMNRD
Sent: Wednesday, November 16, 2016 2:37 PM
To: 'Dade, Lewis (Randy)'; Griswold, Jim, EMNRD
Cc: McWatters, Denise; O'Brien, Robert (Bob) K.; Holder, Mike; Marks, Allison, EMNRD; Bada, Cheryl, 

EMNRD
Subject: ACO WQA-OCD-CO-2015-002 RO Reject Water Discharge Monthly Report for October 2016

Randy:  
 
The New Mexico Oil Conservation Division (OCD) has completed its review of the above subject report and 
concurs with the Permittee’s report.  
 
In accordance with WQA-OCD-CO-2016-OOl, Section III Order, 1(a) ii & iii:   
 
ii. After an alternative disposal method for the RO reject fluid stream has been selected, Navajo will promptly 
revise the permit renewal application for Discharge Permit GW-028 to incorporate a description of the 
alternative disposal method for the RO reject fluid stream, including a schedule for the installation and 
commencement of operation of the alternative disposal method. 
 
iii. Navajo is authorized to continue land application of the RO reject fluid stream in accordance with the 
current terms of Discharge Permit GW-028 until such time as OCD approves a permit renewal application for 
Discharge Permit GW-028 that incorporates an alternative disposal method for the RO reject fluid stream. The 
parties intend that a permit renewal, which incorporates an alternative disposal method, will provide for the 
continuation of the current land application of the RO reject fluid until the alternative disposal method is 
operationally capable of accepting the waste stream. 
 
The Permittee on October 21, 2016 selected the UIC Class I (Non-Hazardous) Disposal Well "WDW-4" and 
will be meeting with OCD on October 29, 2016 to address the schedule for installation and commencement of 
operation of the alternate disposal method. 
 
Please contact me if you have questions. Thank you. 
 
 
-----Original Message----- 
From: Dade, Lewis (Randy) [mailto:Lewis.Dade@HollyFrontier.com] 
Sent: Wednesday, November 16, 2016 12:07 PM 
To: Griswold, Jim, EMNRD <Jim.Griswold@state.nm.us>; Chavez, Carl J, EMNRD 
<CarlJ.Chavez@state.nm.us> 
Cc: McWatters, Denise <Denise.McWatters@HollyFrontier.com>; O'Brien, Robert (Bob) K. 
<Robert.OBrien@HollyFrontier.com>; Holder, Mike <Michael.Holder@hollyfrontier.com>; Marks, Allison, 
EMNRD <AllisonR.Marks@state.nm.us>; Brancard, Bill, EMNRD <bill.brancard@state.nm.us>; Dade, Lewis 
(Randy) <Lewis.Dade@HollyFrontier.com> 
Subject: Emailing: OCT 2016 MONTHLY REPORT GW-028 
 
   
Your message is ready to be sent with the following file or link attachments: 
 



2

OCT 2016 MONTHLY REPORT GW-028 
 
 
Note: To protect against computer viruses, e-mail programs may prevent sending or receiving certain types of 
file attachments.  Check your e-mail security settings to determine how attachments are handled. 
CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE:  This e-mail, and any attachments, may contain information that is privileged 
and confidential. If you received this message in error, please advise the sender immediately by reply e-mail 
and do not retain any paper or electronic copies of this message or any attachments. Unless expressly stated, 
nothing contained in this message should be construed as a digital or electronic signature or a commitment to a 
binding agreement. 
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November 15, 2016 

Submitted electronically via email to jim.griswold@state.nm.us and carlj.chavez@state.nm.us 

Oil Conservation Division 
New Mexico Energy, Minerals & Natural Resources Department 
1220 South St. Francis Drive 
Santa Fe, NM 87505 

RE: Discharge Permit GW-028 

Monthly Report - October 2016 Reporting Period 

Dear Sirs: 

In accordance with Condition 4.B.7 of Discharge Permit GW-028 (the Permit), the HollyFrontier 

Navajo Refining LLC (Navajo), Artesia, New Mexico, Refinery (the Refinery) hereby submits the 

required monthly rep01i to the New Mexico Energy, Minerals, and Natural Resources Department, 

Oil Conservation Division (OCD). This letter and all attachments provided herein constitute 

Navajo's October 2016 monthly report, for the period of October 1-31, 2016, under the Permit. 

Specifically, this rep01i covers the October 2016 reporting period and includes the following data and 

information as required by Condition 4.B.7: 

• Daily discharge flow measurements for each reverse osmosis (RO) unit, which were

collected as required by Condition 4.B.4.

• Analytical results of a discharge sample collected on October 11, 2016 in accordance with

Condition 4.B.1 for the fomih calendar quarter. We are still waiting on lab results.

Flow rates, volumes, and discharge locations for the RO reject fluid is monitored from the three 

pennanent RO units on a daily basis. Daily discharge rates and volumes are provided in 

Attachment 1. Per Mr. Chavez' request, the total discharge for the month is also shown in 

Attachment 1. 

To satisfy the quarterly sampling requirement of Condition 4.B.1 of the Pennit for the fourth quaiier, 

samples were collected for the RO reject streams from the pennanent units on October 11, 2016 . 

The samples were analyzed for the constituents listed in sections 20.6.2.3103A, B, and C of the New 

Mexico Administrative Code (NMAC) and using the methods specified in Navajo's Facility Wide 

Groundwater Monitoring Program (FWGWMP). 










